U.S. Department of L.a%er - Employment Standards Administration

Wage and Hour Division
Washington, D.C. 20210

DEC 2 0 1983

MEMORANDUM NO. 137

TO: ALL CONTRACTING AGENCIES OF THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT AND THE DISTRICT OF COL}IMBIA

. . 7 -
FROM: . WILLIAM M. OTTER &
: ' Administrator 0b// “a /y\~,Ct911&.

SUBJECT: ~ “Revision of the Service Contract Act
' (SCA) Reqgulations, 29 CFR Part 4 -
All Agency Memorandum No. 136

In view of litigation pending in the U.S. District Court for
the District of Columbia as a result of a suit filed by the
American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial
Organizations (AFL-CIO) and a number of affiliated unions
{American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial
Organizations (AFL-CIO), et al., v. Raymond J. Donovan,
Secretary of Labor, et al., Civil Action No. 83-3608 (D.D.C.,
December 2, 1983)), the effective date of the revised SCA
regulations is being deferred from December 27, 1983 to
January 27, 1984. A notice to this effect will appear in
the Federal Register shortly. .

Accordingly, implementation of the instructions contained in
All Agency Memorandum No. 136, dated November 18, 1983, is
deferred until further notice. -
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